

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: jashcroft@crescentmid.com

May 12, 2025

Jeremiah Ashcroft III
Chief Executive Officer
Crescent Midstream, LLC
263 Trinity Lane
Gray, Louisiana 70359

RE: CPF 4-2024-016-CAO

Dear Mr. Ashcroft:

On August 2, 2024, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Crescent Midstream, LLC, a Corrective Action Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a requirement to take corrective actions on your pipeline. Based on our review of the documentation you provided, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Eric Lyons, Vice President of Engineering and Operations, Crescent Midstream, LLC,
elyons@crescentmid.com
Kayley Gautreaux, Compliance Coordinator, Crescent Midstream, LLC
kgautreaux@crescentmid.com